## **Muhammad Jahanzaib Zia**

Manager Databases Administration

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: dba.ict@nust.edu.pk

Contact:



## **About**

Dr. Muhammad Jahanzaib Zia is working as Manager Databases Administration in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Muhammad Jahanzaib Zia has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

| MSc in Computer Science   | 1999 - 2001   |
|---|---------------|
| Quaid-i-Azam University, Pakistan   |               |
| BSc in NA   | 1995 - 1997   |
| Islamia University of Bahawalpur , Pakistan                                   |               |
| Experience  |               |
| Manager Databases Administration  | 2024- Present |
| University Main Office (UMO)  |               |
| Manager Databases Administration  | 2023 - 2024   |
| University Main Office (UMO)  |               |
| Database Administrator  | 2022 - 2023   |
| University Main Office (UMO)  |               |
| System Analyst  | 2008 - 2021   |
| Ministry of Defence , Ministry of Defence                                     |               |
| Programmer  | 2003 - 2008   |
| Ministry of Defence , Ministry of Defence                                     |               |
| Computer Lecturer   | 2002 - 2003   |
| Federal Govt Inter College Bahawalpur , Federal Govt Inter College Bahawalpur |               |
| Computer Instructor   | 2002 - 2002   |

Vocational Training Institute Bahawalnagar , Vocational Training Institute Bahawalnagar